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Ottawa 20th May 1902-

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 3rd Instant,

Danielun between
enclosing an agreement for

McDougall, Locates of the N2/ of Lot 1,Con.A,Tuscarora

and Captain V.C.Vanloon and Captain Benjamin A.

Griffith, for lease of said land for 3 years for be

used for rifle praoties at an amual reutal of

420.00, I beg to say that as the property in question

comprises an aren of 100 acres, the rental offered

appeara dntirely lieuata.

If it is intended that only a portion of

the half lot should be lessed, a proper description

thereof should be given, and you should report fully

as to whether the use to be made of the land »

lessed, would in any way interfore with use and

occupation of the remaining portion of the half lot.

et servant,

"F.TrubyKing

D.J.Lrnch, Esq.

An Agent-

revel

Ont.

verschieden, indian Affairs, Letterbook,
Tiaut Binoinc

9 May 1902 - 28 May 1902, (R.G. 10, Volume 4que)
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